
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 6:25 PM
To: Bair, Rita
Cc: Poy, Thomas (poy.thomas@epa.gov); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Congressman Kildee Response
Attachments: Congressman Kildee Response.docx

Hi Rita,

Tom called earlier today to say he was asked by the Regional Administrator to inquire about a possible joint response to Congressman Kildee. He called me to see if it was possible. I told him we had just delivered our draft response to our executive office, but they were all in an off-site meeting and probably wouldn't see it until tomorrow.

I sent the draft correspondence to Tom after getting Liane's okay by text. Liane is out of the office all week, and I am leaving for the same event tomorrow.

When I received Tom's extended absence message, I thought I would send it to you.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
 Field Operations Section
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
 517-284-6512

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 6:13 PM
To: 'Poy, Thomas (poy.thomas@epa.gov)'
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Congressman Kildee Response

Here is the draft response from our office that has been given to our executive office for consideration. This may not be the final version, but it gives you something that could be used to determine if a joint response is possible.

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Congressman Kildee Response

Draft response.